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From: Lﬁ:glrcl [mailto:

' ;‘Sent: Monday, January 17, 2011 2:19
To: corphelp
Subject: Coast to Coast Pettitions LLC

To Whom It May Concern,

1 need to verify that my paperwork for my new LLC business has been filed and approved. Itis calaled Coast to Coast
Pettitions [LC, 1324 Seven Springs Bivd. #152, Palm Harbor, FL, 34655,

There is actually a correction to the address it should be the city of New Port Richey, FL, not Palm Harbor, I can be
reached by email or cell phone 1-702-556-4112 or validityvixen@live.com.

I mailed the forms and check on Dec. 30th, 2010.

Please contact me as soon as possible with any information you may have.
Sincerely,

Susan Mitchell
\ .

20



:Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 8:50 AM
To: 'susan garcia’ :
Subject: RE: Coast to Coast Pettitions LLC

Thank you for your e-mail.

Although registered agent addresses can not be changed by e-mail, your other addresses can be changed by e-mail. We
are forwarding your e-mail to the proper section for them to be updated.

Copied below is the letter that was mailed to you about your filed LLC. To update your Registered Agent’s address, you
will need to file a form. The form is on www.sunbiz.org under “Print Filing Forms."” Please select “Florida Limited Liability

Company/LLC." From the following page, please print Change of Registered Agent and/or Registered Office
Address.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our stafi, The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link te the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

January 5, 2011

SUSAN M. MITCHELL

1324 SEVEN SPRINGS BLVD. #152

NEW PORT RICHEY, FL. 34655

The Articles of Organization for COAST TO COAST PETITIONS, LLC
were filed on January 4, 2011, and assigned document number
L11000001662. Please refer to this number whenever

corresponding with this office.
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The certification you requested is enclosed.

"y

"To maintain "active" status with the bivision of Corporations,
an annual report must be filed yearly between January 1st and
May Ist beginning in the year following the file date or
effective date indicated above. If the annual report is not
filed by May Ist, a $400 late fee will be added. It is your
responsibility to remember to file your annual report in a

timely manner.

A Federal Employer ldentification Number (FEI/EIN) will be
required when this report is filed. Contact the IRS at

1-800-829-4933 for an 58-4 form or go to www.irs.gov.

Please be aware if the limited liability company address
changes, it is the responsibility of the limited liability to

notify this office.

Should you have any guestions regarding this matter, please

contact this office at the address given below.

Deborah Bruce
Regulatory Specialist I
Registration/Qualification Section

Division of Corporations Letter Number: 711A00000351

www.sunbiz.org

Division of Corporations - P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Fiorida

32314




